



EP Ecology Ltd.

Alistair Laming
www.epecology.co.uk



Alistair Laming is a seasonal ecologist for **EP Ecology Ltd.** As a keen ornithologist with nearly 13 years' experience working with conservation charities, Alistair has undertaken surveys on birds, bats, amphibian and many mammal species. After returning to university to undertake an ecological course, Alistair is well equipped to deliver habitat surveys and GIS mapping on small and larger scale projects.

EP Ecology Ltd. is a professional ecological consultancy based in East Kilbride, South Lanarkshire. Founded in June 2020 with the goal of delivering high quality and pragmatic ecological advice efficiently and in a cost-effective manner.

Competencies

Alistair is competent in the following aspects of ecological survey:

- Phase 1 habitat surveys;
- Protected species surveys (including bat presence/absence and activity surveys; great crested newt habitat suitability index assessment; reptile surveys; badger surveys; water vole surveys; red squirrel surveys; and invasive non-native species surveys);
- Breeding/ Wintering Bird Surveys;
- GIS Mapping;
- NVC Surveys; and
- Ecological Impact Assessment.

Licenses & Certifications:

- BTO Bird Ringing C-Permit
- Full UK driving licence.
- First Aid at Work

Career History:

Jun. 2020 to Present	Seasonal Ecologist	EP Ecology Ltd.
Sep. 2020 to Present	Field Assistant	The University of Glasgow
Aug 2019 to Oct. 2019	Seasonal Ecologist	WYG Group

Education:

Jan. 2019 to Jan. 2020	Ecological Surveying PDA	SRUC Oatridge
Sep. 2011 to Jun. 2015.	BSc Hons Web and Mobile Development	University of the West of Scotland

Volunteering:

Aug. 2017 to Present.	Volunteer	RSPB Loch Lomond
Sep. 2016 to Mar. 2020.	Volunteer Project Assistant	SWT (Irvine to Girvan Nectar Network)
Sep. 2008 to May. 2017	Volunteer	RSPB Lochwinnoch
Mar 2015 to Jun. 2016	Community Engagement Volunteer	RSPB Glasgow